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December 24, 2020 Christopher B. Fisher
cfisher@cuddyfeder.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Connecticut Siting Council Docket No. 463A
TowerCo & New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”)
Construction Completion Notice
2 Arbor Crossing, East Lyme, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is respectfully submitted on behalf of TowerCo, the Certificate holder, and New
Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”). In accordance with Condition No. 10 of the Decision &
Order in Docket No. 463A, please be advised that construction of the above-referenced tower
facility has been completed and AT&T’s facility is fully operational at this time. Additionally,
please be advised that the tower and related equipment that was approved in Docket No. 67 has
been fully removed in accordance with Siting Council and property owner requirements. Thank
you for your consideration of this notification.

Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.

cc: Parties and Intervenors
Lynn Brady, AT&T
Craig Hartman, TowerCo
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